June 13, 1947

PERSONAL AND COMFIDENTIAL

Honorabls 4. L. M. Wiggins,
Under Seeretary of the Treasury,

Washington, D. C.
Dear Lee:

1 az enclosing & copy of a letter which
the Board is sending to fenator Tobasy, the Chair-
wen of the Banking amd Currsncy Committee of the
8Senate, covering certain bills sponsored by the
Savings and Loan and the Home Loan Bank groups.

I am sure that the Tressury is intsrested .
in this legislation and, sccordingly, will be in-
terested in reading the Board's reply. I belisve
that you, a& & lormer banker, will be in complste
harmony with the Board's position.

Sincerely yours,

(Sicned) Marvings ™
M. 8. Eccles,

- Chairmen.
Enclosure
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and on June 30, 1947, it will show & balance of 38 =illion, JSeetion 3

of & unwm. in effent, remove the statutory lisbility of the Ine
suranos Corporation for dividends and thus emrieh the Insuwrsnee Corperstion
by 36 millien dollars.

Seotien 4 of &, 1178 would reduwoe the insuranse presium of the
Inswrence Cerporation from one-elghth of cne per eent %0 cne~twelfth of
ene per eent of the total wmount of all sccounts of the lnsured sembers
of the institution plus sny orediter chiigetions of the imetitublon, sand
would reduce the rate of sssessment to meet loases end cosreting expenses
likewise frow coee-elgith of cne~twslfth of ome per cemb, In this connses
tlon, it should be remesbered thet, under Title IV of ithe Untlomal Housing
Agt s origimally enseted in 1934, cmoh institution wes to pay an sanusl
imsurance previun valevlated as one~fourth of ome per eent, This yprexium
was % beo paid eash yeur in which the reserve fund of the Isswanse Corporse
tion was lexs than § per cent of the insured seosumte and erediter oblipge=-
tloux of sll isswed institutions. The Corporstion was slesc suthorised te
sssess inswred Institutions eseh yesr for losses mnd expenses of the
Corpuretion, in an ssouat wot to sxceed the lunsursmece wemius, By the det
of ey 28, 1U88, the prexdus rete and sssesement rete were reduced from
eng=fourth of ane psr eent to cnewelghth of cme per eent, but the other
rovinions were left unchsnged, :

In any disoussion of redusticn «f the insurance presius, the
trestoent of the sbove-centloned “Heserve for tontingenclies® of 36 millicm
dollars is imporiact, simse this ressrve == peid by H0LC as interest cu its
bonds o= mmounts to alwost helf of the total reserve of the Insureanse
Corporstions Thus, when sdvocates of & reduetion of the insursnes presism
say thet the reserves of the lorporsticn smount %o almost led per cent of
the inswred lisbhility, they are scuntiang these fuwnds, which sheuld be paid
to HULC, ss belny aveilable %o mest insurence elaime., If this reserve is
disregarded, ss 1% sesss to us L% proporly must be in this connestion, the
m-rmwmmhmaa-mmumprm
ef the inswred 1isbility.

In view of the imtent of Congress, sypressed in the statute st
& thiue when the premius rate wes set at cne~fourth of one per cent, that
the Corporation's reswrve should Yo built up to § per sest of the mswwed
1isdility, it seess clear thet ne sound grounds exiet lor redusing the ige
surence premius at this time,

The Soerd apyrecistes the faet that, should imsurence claims at
sny tise omeoed the reserve built up by the Corperstion out of epersting
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revenues, the Usited Otates Tressury will heve tw assune the liebility
as & matter of publie poliey, snd that ot sueh a tlww i% mabters little
whether the Corpsretics borrows from the Tressury, uses monsy owed to the
Trossury, or ispairs the capltel cwsed by the Tressury. The Bosrd fesls
very strougly, bowever, thet while it esn, the Corporstien should be
M»mcwmmwmmmammnw
out of rovenue snd net from publis cifte.

Very truly yowrs,

(s) M. S. ECCLES

© Ms 8. Eeccles,

W GHC sowe
8/11/47
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